Conservation Division I <: a I I S as Phone: 316-337-46200
266 N. Main $t,, Ste, 220 ) et Fax: 316-337-6211
Wichita, KS 672021513 Corporation Commission http://kee.ks.gov/

Jay Scolt Emler, Chuirman Sum Brownback, Governor

Shart Feist Albrecht, Commissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

March 15, 2016

D Qil, Inc.
PO Box 259
Victoria, KS 67671

Re; YoungerB7
NwW/4 Sec. 20-13S-17W
Ellis County, Kansas
15-051-26751-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an additional extension of time in
which to close the drilling pits associated with the Younger B 7 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 10/18/2015. This extension will expire
4/18/2016. No additional extensions will be granted. In the event there is water standing
in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an authorized disposal facility to
expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the time period for filing
the closure of surface pit form, but not the time period for filing the waste transfer form

(CDP-5).

Failure fo close the pit prior fo the expiration date shall result in a monetary penalty in
accordance with KA.R. 82-3-602(a).

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Reporting) at https://kolar.kgs.ku.edu.
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at

(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

Gt

Ryan A. Hoffman
Director

Cc: File
District N
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L '.-Atm. Kathy Haynes L
L Kansas Corporatlon Comrmssmn
- Consefvation Division -
. 266 N.. Main-St.; Suite 220
Wmhxta, Ka.nsas 67202 15 1 3

RE D-Oxl, T6.% Pits o the Younger"B" e locatedNWM Sectlon 20-13s-17w Elhs County,

Kansas API # 15-051-26751-00-00
: ‘:":“;I"I'Dear Mrs Haynes

I have been checkmg the pifs weekly over the Mttwo months They were stlll to wet to '

" -: 1_ rclose completely On Febmary 231 I had a cat out and we closed all but- about a 25' X 25l area of - '-
"0, thg Réserve Pit. I'checked them the next day and there. was no. frée watér'to pick'up, buf'this area DREEISRRSES

v is still'too soft to backfill. Twould fike arother 3 monith extension for thesé pits.. I the weather
el '_'-15 conducive.we should be eblé to get them dore’in that time. 1 do not want to close these 100
L ._"soon That only causes problems wath the ﬁeld down the road ‘ SEEAEESE

o I would hke to ask for an extensmn to June 10"‘ 2016 We should be able to get them
' ..'_-:.‘donew:thmthnsume L R S T

Tha.nks for }’our tu'ne. R P

TerryW chskcr T "-'::
D-Oll Inc Operatmns Manager AR TR RY

i e S Nyt




Conservation Division a I I S aS Phene: 316-337-6200
266 N. Main S1., Ste. 220 Fax: 3163376211
Wichita, KS 67202-1513 Corporation Commission http:/ fkec.ks.gov/

Shari Feist Albrecht, Chauir Sum Brownback, Governor

Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

December 10, 2015

D-Qil, inc.
PO Box 259
Victoria, KS 67671

Re: YoungerB 7
NW/4 Sec. 20-138-17W
Ellis County, Kansas
156-051-26751-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an extension of time in which to close
the drilling pits associated with the Younger B 7 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 10/18/2015. This extension will expire on
3/10/2016. We urge you to make every effort to close these pits within this time frame. In
the event there is water standing in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an
authorized disposal facility to expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically
extends the time period for filing the closure of surface pit form, but not the time period for
filing the waste transfer form (CDP-5).

Failure to close the pit or request an additional extension prior to the expiration date shalf
result in a monetary penally in accordance with KA.R. 82-3-602(a). An additional pit
extension may be renewed upon request, but no pit permit extension shall be extended
beyond six months after the original deadline.

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Reporting) at https:/kolar.kgs.ku.edu,

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,
Ryan A. Hoffman

Director

Cc: File
District



December 2™, 2015

To: Kansas Corporation Commission
Kathy Hanes
226 N. Main St. Ste. 220
Wichita, Kansas 67202-1513

Re: Pit Permit for D-0il, Inc.- Younger “B» #7- Issued 10/14/2014. APl # 15-051-26751
Dear Mrs. Hanes,

D-O1l is asking for an extension of time to backfill the Reserve Pit on the above mentioned
permit. Everything has been done except for the Reserve Pit. I have been checking it every two
weeks and it is still not dry enough to backfill. Hopefully we can get it within the next 6 months,
depending on what kind of weather we have.

We would like to ask for at least a 6 month extension. I will check this every two weeks until
they can be closed properly.

Thanks for your time,

Sincerely,
/ﬁ;? w, Rudelber

Terry W. Piesker
Operations Manager
D-0il, Inc.

P.O. Box 259

Victoria, Kansas 67671

bt Received
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISION
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